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DATE: April 11, 2024
TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the City Council
FROM: Susanne Holland, City Clerk

SUBJECT:  Election Certification — April 2, 2024-Ord. No. 19487

Pursuant to Section 6.13 of the Independence City Charter, the following results of the April 2, 2024
General Election are hereby certified on this 2% day of April, 2024.

The City Clerk has received certification from the Jackson County Board of Election Commissioners, the
summary of which is attached, and now certifies the following results on the issue of electing
Councilmembers for Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4 for the City of Independence to fill a term expiring April 15,

2028:
John Perking 1674
Tony Sommer 1371
Matt Medley 1978
Brice Stewart 2246
 Nick Huff 2416
| Heather Wiley 4081
Dan Hobart 2134
Jennie Vaught 2419
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Therefore, the following persons, were duly elected to the to the offices opposite their respective names:

John Perkins District 1
Brice Stewart District 2
Heather Wiley District 3
Jennie Vaught District 4
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Susanne Holland, City Clerk



